From:  fpss-no-reply@cpuc.ca.gov

Sent: 7/16/2013 5:56:03 PM

To: Yura, Jane (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: CPUC-FPSS Subscription: 'CPUC subsc'

Below are the documents you have subscribed to using the California Public Utilities
Commission Subscription Service. Details of this subscription are listed below the document

links.
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DOCX
A0706031 Final D1307018 Granting the City of Chino gg? 7/16/2013
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KB)
DOCX
A0803015 Final D1307015 Granting Compensation to gg 7/16/2013
Decision CAlifornians...to Decisions (D.) 09-06- PDl)? 12:03:03 AM
049 and D.12-02-035.docx em
(657
KB)
DOCX
A1011002 Final D1307017 Granting Compensation to g]g) 7/16/2013
Decision The Greenlining Institute...to Decision PDE 12:03:12 AM
12-05-014.docx _‘““(716
KB)
DOCX
A1011010 Final D1307016 Granting Compensation to gé) 7/16/2013
Decision The Utility Reform Network...to PDE 12:02:43 AM
Decision 12-03-034.docx P
(731
KB)
DOCX
(171
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Al1212016,A1RER17 D1307003 Addressing Commission KB) |[7/16/2013
Decision Staff Report on 2012 Demand Response | PDEF | 9:41:46 AM
Program Results .docx (529
KB)
11102016,1111 BX@ef1120100Brief filed by CPSD/MORRIS/CPUC %Dgg' 7/16/2013
on 07/16/2013 Conf# 66237 KB) 4:02:50 PM
11102016,1111 BX@ef1120100Brief filed by CPSD/MORRIS/CPUC %%g“ 7/16/2013
on 07/16/2013 Conf# 66237 (Certificate KB) 4:02:52 PM
Of Service)
11102016,1111 BX@ef1120100Brief filed by CPSD/MORRIS/CPUC %%% 7/16/2013
on 07/16/2013 Conf# 66237 KB) 4:02:52 PM
(Attachmentl)
. . PDF
R1302008 Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/WONG/CPUC on (187 7/16/2013
07/16/2013 Conf# 66233 KB) 10:35:48 AM
. . PDF
R1302008 Ruling Ruling filed by ALJ/WONG/CPUC on (184 7/16/2013
07/16/2013 Conf# 66233 (Certificate Of KB) 10:35:49 AM

Subscription Details:

Subscription Name: CPUC subsc

Subscription Type: Documents and/or Industries

Industry: Energy

Document Types: ALJ Resolution, Alternate, Application, Brief, Commission Investigation,
Commission Rulemaking, Compliance Filing, Exparte, Final Decision, General Order,
Proposed Decision, Rules of Practice and Procedure, Ruling, Scoping Ruling, Testimony

Delivery Frequency: Daily

Email Address: jkyl@pge.com

Use the links below to manage your subscription:
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